

El Saheli, Elham

Citizenship: Canadian

Address: Salmiya, Block 2, Abdulah bin Masoud St., Building 0198, Apt. 7B.

Phone: 6005-6410, **Email:** elhamelsaheli@gmail.com

Twenty three years of successful teaching experience. Active team member who efficiently collaborates with administration and staff members and establishes rapport with students. Self-directed educator with a passionate commitment to student development and the learning experience. Excellent classroom management and communication skills. Experienced in student assessment techniques.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- M.A. in Applied Mathematics, *Wayne State University*, Detroit, MI, USA (2001)
GPA: 3.96 out of 4.00. (Stochastic Partial Differential Equations).
 - Bachelor of Education, *University of Windsor*, Windsor, ON, Canada (2003)
Cumulative average: 11.16 (13 = A+)
Concentration: Intermediate/Senior
First and Second Teachables: Mathematics and General Science
 - Certificate of Qualification, *Ontario College of Teachers*
 - B.A. in Mathematics, *University of Windsor*, Windsor, ON, Canada (1998)
Major Average: 12.1 (13 = A+)
-

AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

- *The Scholastic Achievement in the Masters Program Award* from the College of Science, Wayne State University (2002)
 - *The Togo Nishiura Award for Outstanding Achievement in the Masters Program* from the Mathematics Department, Wayne State University (2001)
 - *Tuition scholarship*, Wayne State University (1998-2001)
 - *Graduate Studies Scholarship*, Wayne State University (1998-2001)
-

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2015–Current Instructor, American University of Kuwait, Kuwait.
Taught Freshman, remedial, and undergraduate MATH courses.
- 2008–2014 Instructor, Lebanese International University, Beirut, Lebanon.
Taught Freshman, remedial, and undergraduate MATH courses.
- 2005–2008 Elementary School Teacher, *Al-Mahdi Private School*, Windsor, ON.

- Taught Mathematics and Science to Grades 6, 7, and 8
 Contributed to scheduling and curriculum design and development.
- 2004 – 2005 Elementary School Teacher, *Al-Hijra School*, Windsor, ON.
 Taught Mathematics and Science to Grades 6, 7, and 8
- 1998-2001 Mathematics Instructor, *Wayne State University*
 Taught pre-college level mathematics courses
- 1996-1998 Teaching Assistant, *Department of Mathematics and Statistics, U. of Windsor*
 Helped first year students with their Mathematics courses
 Marked assignments, quizzes and exams

PRACTICE TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- April 2003: Student Teacher, *Riverside Secondary School*,
 Taught OAC Calculus and Grade 10 Mathematics (Academic)
- March 2003: Student Teacher, *Belle River Public School*,
 Taught Mathematics and Science for Grade 8.
- November 2002: Student Teacher, *Assumption College School*,
 Taught Science for Grade 10 (Academic)
- October 2002: Student Teacher, *Herman Secondary School*,
 Taught Mathematics for Grade 9 (Applied)

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Conducted successful book fairs, bake sales, fundraising activities, fun fairs, and picture days

Computer Skills: Minitab, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, PowerPoint, and the Internet

REFERENCES

- Mrs. Leila Rahal, Principal (Retired), Ahlul Bait School, Ottawa, Canada,
 Phone: 613-608-6692. Email: rahal_leila@hotmail.com.
- Dr. Ayman Kashmar, Chair, Department of Mathematics, *Lebanese University*, Beirut,
 Lebanon, Phone: 961-70-890-256. Email: kashmar@gmail.com.
- Dr. Ali Charara, Dean, College of Arts and Science, American University of Kuwait,
 Kuwait, Phone: 2224 8399. Email: acharara@auk.edu.kw.